### **EDUCATION, YOUTH & CULTURE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE**

#### 18 JULY 2024

Minutes of the Education, Youth & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee of Flintshire County Council held as a hybrid meeting on Thursday, 18 July 2024

PRESENT: Councillor Teresa Carberry (Chair)

Councillors: Bill Crease, Paul Cunningham, Gladys Healey, Dave

Mackie, Gina Maddison, Ryan McKeown, Debbie Owen, Andrew Parkhurst, Carolyn Preece, Jason Shallcross and

**Arnold Woolley** 

**CO-OPTEES:** Lisa Allen, Lynne Bartlett and Wendy White

**SUBSTITUTIONS:** Councillor: Mel Buckley (for Rya McKeown)

**CONTRIBUTORS:** Councillor Mared Eastwood (Cabinet Member for Education,

Welsh Language, Culture and Leisure); Leader of the Council, Chief Officer (Education and Youth), Senior Manager (Inclusion and Progression), Senior Manager (School Improvement) Learning Advisor (Health, Wellbeing & Safeguarding), Corporate Manager (Corporate Property and Assets) and Liam Ford Evans (Executive Director and

CEO of Theatr Clwyd)

**IN ATTENDANCE**: Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator and Democratic Services

Officer

# 15. <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)</u> (Link to Recording)

Councillor Andrew Parkhurst declared a personal interest in Agenda item 6 (Theatr Clwyd Business Plan) as he was a member of Theatr Clwyd.

Councillor Carolyn Preece declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Agenda item 6 (Theatr Clwyd Business Plan) as she was a member of Theatr Clwyd and a member of her family was undertaking a doctorate which they were part funding.

### 16. MINUTES (Link to Recording)

The <u>minutes</u> of the meeting held on the 10 May 2024 were presented for approval.

Councillor Andrew Parkhurst referred to recommendations (e) on the last page, which stated that further reports would be brought back to the Committee. He then referred to a recent press article in relation to a contract agreement in principle and questioned why no further information had been provided to the Committee prior to this information being made public. The Facilitator agreed

to speak to the relevant officers following the meeting to enquire when an update report would be provided to the Committee.

The minutes were approved.

### **RESOLVED:**

That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 May 2024 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

## 17. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Link to Recording)

The Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator presented the <u>Forward Work Programme</u> and <u>Action Tracking Report</u> for consideration and welcomed any questions from Members.

Councillor Andrew Parkhurst referred to page 19 of the Action Tracking Report, the outstanding Emergency Planning Arrangements item, and asked why the minutes of the EMRT meeting had not been provided to the Committee. The Facilitator agreed to take this as an action from the meeting.

The recommendations within the report were supported.

### **RESOLVED:**

- (a) That the Forward Work Programme be noted;
- (b) That the Facilitator, in consultation with the Chair of the Committee, be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between meetings, as the need arises; and
- (c) That the progress made in completing the outstanding actions be noted.

## 18. <u>HEALTHY SCHOOLS SCHEME AND HEALTHY & SUSTAINABLE PRESCHOOL SCHEME (HSPSS) (Link to Recording)</u>

The Learning Advisor (Health, Wellbeing & Safeguarding) introduced the <u>report</u> and provided background to the Welsh Network of Healthy Schools Scheme (WNHSS), which was now supported by all schools and 50 pre-school settings. The scheme also included links with Education and Health which promoted a healthy school curriculum ethos across the whole school community with communication and partnership at the heart of the scheme.

The Chair asked if anonymous examples of the concerns raised by staff and where they were signposted and supported could be provided. The Learning Advisor agreed to share the case studies once all the surveys had been received and analysed following the pilot. The Chair asked that this be included on the Forward Work Programme once all the findings had been analysed.

The Chair requested that a copy of the Water Policy be shared with the Committee following the meeting. It was agreed to share this following the meeting.

Councillor Carolyn Preece asked if information could be provided from the Learner Voice event, including what feedback was provided by learners and if any of the suggestions made were taken on board by NEWydd. The Learning Advisor suggested that the feedback from the Learner Voice events be included in the NEWydd report. That way Steve Jones would be able to respond to why suggestions were taken or not taken forward. It was also suggested that Members may want to attend the next event scheduled for the Autumn term.

The Chair proposed that a third recommendation be included to read "that the Committee formally thank the Learning Advisor (Health, Well-being & Safeguarding) for the report and the work carried out with Schools. This was supported by the Committee.

The recommendations, with the additional recommendation, were supported.

### **RESOLVED:**

- (a) That the Committee was briefed in regard to the planned improvements to the Healthy Schools programme in 2023/24 and 2024/25;
- (b) That Members of the Committee formulate their conclusions and recommendations based on the information in the report and the discussion at the meeting; and
- (c) That the Committee formally thank the Learning Advisor (Health, Wellbeing & Safeguarding) for the report and the work carried out with Schools.

# LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Councillor Andrew Parkhurst for an explanation why this was being considered under Part 2 proceedings. It was explained that there was commercial sensitivity with regard to the Capital Project.

### **RESOLVED:**

That the press and public be excluded for the remainder of the meeting for the following item by virtue of exempt information under paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

# 19. THEATR CLWYD BUSINESS PLAN – ANNUAL UPDATE (Link to Recording)

In presenting the report the Executive Director and CEO of Theatr Clwyd explained that included within the documents presented today were the Business Plan, Impact Report and Theatr Clwyd Accounts to March 2023.

The Corporate Manager (Corporate Property and Assets) and Executive Director and CEO of Theatr Clwyd provided responses to questions raised by the Committee.

The recommendation within the report was supported.

### **RESOLVED**:

That the Committee note the content of the Theatr Clwyd Business Plan, the achievements delivered as identified in the Impact Report, and the financial position as detailed in the accounts provided.

### 20. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

None.

(The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 15.31 pm)

.....Chair

Meetings of the Education, Youth & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee are webcast and can be viewed by visiting the webcast library at <a href="http://flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home">http://flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home</a>